/' ¢

European Maritime Safety Agency

By registered mail and email with confirmation of
receipt

Lisbon, 3 June 2020

Ref: Framework Contract 2018/EMSA/OP/1/2018

Subject: Non-Renewal of Framework Contract

oear vr. |~ v

With reference to the framework contract subject to this letter, signed on 27 September 2018 between CEiiA-
Centro de Engenharia e Desenvolvimento (Associagdo) and the European Maritime Safety Agency (‘EMSA”),
I hereby regret to inform you of EMSA’s decision not to renew the framework contract.

Art. 1.3.5 "FWC renewal” under Section | of the FWC Special Conditions states that: “The FWC is renewed
automatically up to two times of a period of 12 months under the same conditions, unless one of the parties
receives a formal notification to the contrary at least three months before the end of the ongoing duration.
Renewal does not change or postpone any existing obligations.”

The reasons leading EMSA to decide for the non-renewal of the Framework Contract are threa-fald-

As a consequence of the non-renewal, FWC 2018/EMSA/OP/1/2018 will expire by the end of 26 September
2020.

Yours,sincerely,

Executive Director

EMSA, Praga Europa 4, 1249-zub Lisbon, Portugal / emsa.europa.eu



By registered mail and email

Lisbon, 78 JAN 7020

emsa.2.adm(2020)283139

Ref: Specific Contract No 5 for Transportation, On-site Set-up, On-site Activities and Flight
Operations/missions-Greece - Implementing Framework Contract 2018/EMSA/OP/1/2018

Subject: Cancellation of Contract amendment No. 1

Dear Mr. -

Further to a request by Frontex in December 2019, asking for an extension of the RPAS deployment in
Greece for a new period of three months, EMSA proposed to CEIIA-Centro de Engenharia e Desenvolvimento
an amendment No1 to Specific Contract No 5 signed on 22 August 2019. This amendment proposed an
extension of operation until 31 March 2020 and an increase of the initial contractual value.

Y - rontex and the Hellenic Coast Guard have

both cancelled their requests to extend the RPAS deployment after 19 January 2020 (expiry date of Specific
Contract No5).

Consequently, EMSA will not countersign the amendment No 1 to Specific Contract No5. The proposed
amendment must be considered as null and void.

/
Ynoiire dinceralv

Executive Director

EMSA, Praga Europa 4, 1249-206 Lisbon, Fortugal / emsa.europa.eu
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